

# **MINUTES October 2nd, 2016**

Open: 9:01 AM with a moment of silence, followed by the Serenity Prayer and readings by

Trino.

**Approval of Last Month's Minutes:** APPROVED

Guests/ New GSRs: Sara A.

Birthdays: Danny, Val, and Mark

## **Group Reports**

Addicts Seeking Sanity: Ernie- doing well.Corn maze flyer available. Dead Without It: Richard- Garrett by proxy. Doing well. Donation and lit.

Drug Busters: Garrett-Going great. Increased attending from treatment centers.

Free at Last: NO REP

Fun Addicts: Zach- Meetings going well, Fun Addicts and Swag'd will come together for a BBQ on Sunday October 23rd at Rolland Moore Park, 2201 South Shields St, FtC for the last park meeting of the season. Meeting at 10:30am and BBQ to follow. Looking to possibly continue the Sunday morning meeting through the winter at new place, yet unknown. This meeting may be a totally new group, more will be revealed.

Need newcomer speaker with less than 1 year for our next potluck on Sunday, December 13th. Area donation 80.00

WSO donation 20.00

Freed From Insanity: Ronnie- attendance good, 7th steady

Just For Today: Sjon-doing fine

LIVE: Spencer-no concerns or wants, attendance good

NA Nooner: Trino- Good morning everyone NA Nooner group meets at 1322 31st Ave Greeley on Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday and Sunday please check meeting schedule for the times. Every thing is going well our Dinosaur day was a blast thank you all who attended.. We have a \$47.00 area donation. In loving service,

Trino F.

No Matter What: NO REP

Never Alone: LaDonna-"Never alone struggled the month of September. October 1st we had 2 new people one from Fort Morgan and one from sterling so we are already picking up for the month of October. Last resort is still averaging 10 people. Thank you for your loving support."

Primary Purpose: Lindsay-door has been broken, church notified Recovery SWAG'D Out: Maurice- all is going well growing, lit order

Stairway to Recovery: Pat-attendance 5 to 6

Steps and Traditions Roulette: Jacqueline- steady, no needs

When At The End Of The Road: Kim hosting hospitality, holiday potlucks, more to come

XX Genes: Karen-group is going strong!! See time change.

Miracle on Oak Street: John I-going well, could use members with time

### **Officer Reports**

Chair: Ray-read by proxy

Vice Chair: James- read by proxy Secretary: Amy- see the minutes

RMC 1/RCM 2: John K.- Hello Family, I'm going to start by stating that Assembly in Alamosa was poorly attended by GSRs. The administrative committee has asked that when electing GSRs, we make sure we are mentioning that they are expected to attend the assemblies, also that Region does have some funds set aside to assist GSRs in attending, but a request needs to put in in advance of the Assembly.

That being said, we did get all our business done in a timely fashion, we even got done about 2 hours early (woo hoo). All 5 of the current proposals were ratified as well as the Admin, RD & RDA, CNAC, PR, H&I, Web, and PI budgets all passed without a whole lot of debate. New proposal #1 for CRCNA to finish paying the deposit for CRCNA 31 in the amount of \$1,502.74 passed as well. We have newly elected positions of RD-Tawni C, RDA-Aaron F and CRCNA chair-Jim M. Positions open at the Region are: PI chair, CRCNA Vice Chair, CRCNA Secretary, CRCNA Treasurer and Vice Treasurer and CRRMCO 5 Secretary, anyone interested in any of these positions please attend the next Regional meeting to be nominated and elected. In addition, the next CRCNA 31 meeting will be at the Engelwood Public Library at 11am on October 8th, anyone interested in being a part of it please attend as well as they will be electing subcommittee chair positions. The CRCNA committee has voiced a concern that only about ½ of the contracted amount of convention breakfast and dinner have been sold, they have asked us to remind everyone that the contracted amount is required for us to get the free spaces such as the rooms for workshops, speakers, hospitality, ect. Over 50 breakfasts and over 70 dinners are still needing to be sold, they can be purchased on the CRCNA website. Lastly, the Region donated \$1,000.00 to the NA World On a more at home note, Daniel returned to me \$65.00 from Office. the room rental and I am turning in receipts for \$41.07 for fuel. So I have a total to return to the Area of \$23.93. Daniel was supposed to email a copy of the room rental receipt (as it was on his credit card), but as of yet I have not seen it show up. I'm sure he will have it for us next month. In Loving Service John K.

## Hospitals and Institutions: John B- OTW Area H&I Report

10/1/16

Subcommittee met 9/24/16 with 4 members present.

We currently have 6 facilities that we serve and hold approximately 21 meetings a month with the help of approximately 26 service members. We are needing members to be of service at the following facilities: Panel Coordinator and members at Detox. Also in need of panel members at Larimer County Women's facility. As always we can always use support in all facilities. I will not be running for H and I chair at the upcoming election. As such it was voted on that if no panel coordinator for detox is found we will discontinue meetings until such a time when someone is willing. I have been doing this on the interim since February without anyone stepping in to take the position.

The subcommittee will next meet 10/22/16 at 11:00AM in Windsor

We are purchasing \$124.45 in literature.

Facilities We Serve

LCDC MEN'S: Panel Coordinator is Richard L , 2 panel members going in 2 times a month with 15-20 attending. LCDC WOMEN'S: Panel Coordinator is Karen C, 2 panel members going in 2 times a month with 3-10 attending. WCJ WOMEN'S: Panel Coordinator is Lyndsay H, 4 panel members going in 2-3 times averaging 8-10 attendees.

WCJ MEN'S: Currently not going in as not enough men cleared.

TRUE NORTH (TRT): Panel Coordinator is Janene F, 5 panel members going in 4-5 times a month with 15-20 attending. DETOX: Panel Coordinator is open, 6 panel members going in 4 times a month 5-10 attending.

WORK RELEASE: Panel Coordinator is Sjon C, 7 panel members going in 4-5 times a month with 6-14 attending

Public Information Subcommittee: Mark M- read aloud Literature Sub-Committee: Val- verbal acknowledgement

Merchandise Sub-Committe: Shane-Greetings.

I am unable to be at the ASC meeting this month.

My family and I are in Telluride on vacation.

Sorry. Not sorry.

The OTW Summer Tour T shirt has been selling well.

We sold \$150 through Square transactions in September and made \$80 in cash sales.

Ronnie B will be returning the cash to the ASC.

Jimmy K sweatshirts will be in stock before CRCNA.

We are currently sold out.

The Is OTW T shirt is still in stock.

Not much new to report.

I look forward to seeing you all next month.

In Loving service,

Shane F

Activities Subcommittee: Ronnie-holiday shenanigans in the works

Treasurer: Danny- no lit in August September-2742.88 minus disburse 1982.88

CRCNA Liaison: Sheri- I attended the CRCNA 30 Committee meeting in Denver on September 10<sup>th</sup>. CRCNA is less than a month away!! There are still rooms available at the overflow hotel (Hampton Inn) there is a link on the CRCNA website. Also, there are still slots open for the Hospitality Room and quite a few slots open to chair a Marathon Meeting. Online registration closes on Oct. 21<sup>st</sup>. If you are interested in serving on the CRCNA XXXI planning committee, we will be electing Subcommittee Chairs for Hotels, F&E, H&I, Web, Programs, Registration, and Print & Display on Saturday October 8, 2016 at 11:00 at the Englewood Public Library. We are still in need of a Vice Chair, Secretary and Vice Treasure as well. Grateful to Serve~Sheri S.

#### **Old Business**

Ad Hoc Committee Information- Service Body Inventory

The purpose of an inventory is not to focus on what people are doing wrong or personal attacks. It is to bring back into focus our primary purpose. How to better help our groups carry the message to the addict who still suffers. All our trusted servants understand their roles and responsibilities and value, and are empowered to contribute time, talent and treasure. The following questions were chosen by the ad hoc committee from our tradition work guide fifth tradition and an inventory used in South Carolina.

- 1. How does the work of this body support NA's primary purpose? Do we have other purposes as well?
- 2. How well is the area communicating with those in the community who interact with addicts?
- 3. How does remembering our primary purpose focus our service priorities? How do the roles and efforts of our boards and service committees relate to the primary purpose?
- 4. What more can we do to bring the principles of our traditions into our service efforts? What could we do differently to better carry out our services?

Our guide to local service states: "Some area committees set aside one day each year for conducting an area service inventory. Why? for much the same reason as NA members do personal inventories: to stop, consider their action and attitudes, and rededicate themselves to their ideals" (page58&59). We have a few people in mind outside of our area to conduct the inventory. We suggest that the Area take time after the next two ASC to answer two questions at a time. In closing, I would like to thank Dave A, Karl W, Sjon C and Val K for participating in the ad hoc committee.

In loving service, Trino F.

#### **New Business**

Jim M. discussed CRCNA XXXI location.

### **Written Motions**

Disbursements: Karen C. (Thanks for laminating @!)

Next ASC Meeting: November 6th, 2016 9:00am The Majestic Gathering Place 315 East 4<sup>th</sup> Street Loveland, CO. 80538

Closed 10:38am